

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street P.O. Box 400 Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Huronia Room "A"

Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, November 6, 2018 7:00 PM

For consideration by the City Building Committee on January 29, 2019.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, C. Tribble at 7:04 p.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

Present: 6 - Councillor B. Ward

Chairman C. Tribble Vice Chair J. Morin

D. Exel C. Moran

D. Warrilow

Absent: 1 - G. Marek

ALSO PRESENT:

- C. Colebatch
- K. Ellis
- B. Harris
- B. Mackie
- F. Orti
- D. Scanlon
- A. Springle.

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth

Planner, T. Wierzba.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

POTENTIAL LISTINGS ON THE HERITAGE REGISTER

• 50 BURTON AVENUE

F. Orti, the joint property owner of 50 Burton Avenue, provided a brief historical overview of the residential property. Mr. Orti reviewed the heritage attributes of 50 Burton Avenue including: the steep pitched roof, original windows and front door, stained glass windows, coal burning fireplace and original hardwood floors.

The Committee asked questions regarding the information provided and received responses from the property owners.

The Committee recommended adding 50 Burton Avenue to the Heritage Register.

8 ESSA ROAD

A representative for the property owner of 8 Essa Road was present to provide information and answer questions regarding this property.

The Committee will consider a formal recommendation to add 8 Essa Road to the Heritage Register at a future meeting upon receipt of written confirmation from the property owner.

 126 LETITIA STREET, 268 BRADFORD STREET, 7 BURTON AVENUE, 25 BURTON AVENUE, 37 BURTON AVENUE, 4 ESSA ROAD, 59 ESSA ROAD, 9 GRANVILLE STREET, 5 TIFFIN STREET AND 66 TIFFIN STREET

The Committee deferred these items to a future meeting as the property owners were not present.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

Recommendation:

HERITAGE REGISTER REVIEW

That, at the request of the property owners, 50 Burton Avenue be added to the City of Barrie's Heritage Register.

November 6, 2018

This matter was recommended to the City Building Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on January 29, 2019.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "C"

DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CITY OF BARRIE'S PLANNING AND BUILDING SERVICES DEPARTMENT'S PROJECT PROPOSAL TO THE UNIVERSITY OF WATERLOO - BALANCING HERITAGE PROTECTION AND GROWTH PRESSURES

The Committee reviewed correspondence dated October 26, 2018 from K. Suggitt, Manager of Strategic Initiatives, Policy and Analysis regarding the Planning and Building Services Department's project proposal to the University of Waterloo's School of Planning.

- T. Wierzba, Planner noted that the key deliverables in this project proposal are as follows:
 - Balancing the protection of heritage with increased growth pressures in the City of Barrie;
 - Reviewing best practices on policies for consideration in the City's new Official Plan; and
 - Developing strategies and reviewing literature to communicate heritage matters with the community.

- T. Wierzba, Planner advised that he would be the staff contact person with the University of Waterloo student team on this proposed initiative. Mr. Wierzba commented that the students would be reaching out to key stakeholders in the community and the Heritage Barrie Committee as part of their research process. He noted that, if the City of Barrie's project proposal is selected, the University of Waterloo students would provide a final project presentation in April 2019 to City staff and stakeholders who participated in their study.
- C. Tribble requested that the Committee forward their comments and/or questions concerning this project proposal to his attention as soon as possible.

HERITAGE BARRIE COMMITTEE BUDGET

- C. Tribble reviewed the Heritage Barrie Committee's expenditures to date in 2018.
- T. Wierzba, Planner suggested that the framed photographs for the 2018 Heritage Barrie Awards include an inscription on the matting indicating the property address, award category and year.

The Committee approved the additional expenditure for inscribing the Heritage Barrie Award framed photographs in an amount not to exceed \$250.00 (Account No. 01-06-0934-0000-3190).

2018 HERITAGE BARRIE AWARDS - STATUS UPDATE

T. Wierzba, Planner provided an update regarding the 2018 Heritage Barrie Awards ceremony to be held on November 26, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber. Mr. Wierzba noted that the photographs of the properties have been taken for inclusion in the presentation at the awards ceremony.

The Committee discussed the presentation schedule for the Heritage Barrie Awards ceremony.

2018 WORK PLAN REVIEW

C. Tribble reviewed the 2018 Work Plan for the month of November. The Committee discussed tasks associated with the Heritage Barrie Awards and the Ontario Heritage Week in February 2019.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW

T. Wierzba, Planner noted that there were no updates concerning development applications at this time.

The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

CHAIRMAN